
 
 

TO:  COE College Council Members 

 

FROM:  Rose Lee Executive Assistant II 

College of Education 

 

RE:  COE COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING 

                     Tuesday September 3, 2024, 3:30 PM  

          Zoom Link Join Zoom Meeting: https://missouristate.zoom.us/j/83922599013 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of minutes February, COE College Council meeting. 

COE College Minutes February 4, 2024 (unapproved in folder) 

 

2. Curricular Proposal Changes, New Course/Program and Deleted Course: 

All proposals may be viewed by logging in to this site:  

https://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Curricular-Proposal-Info.htm. 
 

Academic 

Area 
Type 

Course 

Code 

Course 

Number 

Course 

Title 
Link 

Spec Edu, 

Leadrshp, 

Prof Study 

Change 

Course 
EDC 345 

Introduction to 

Multicultural 

Education and 

Diversity 

https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/

ccr/edit/38318 

Spec Edu, 

Leadrshp, 

Prof Study 

Change 

Course 
EDC 350 School and Society 

https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/

ccr/edit/38321 

Childhood 

Ed & 

Family 

Studies 

Change 

Program 
      

https://gapp.missouristate.edu/Student/

ccr/changeProgramProposal/38372 

 

    3.    Old Business –None 

 

4. New Business – None 
 
Next meeting: October 1, 2024 

Additional Information: 

• Deadline for proposal revisions – must be resubmitted and approved to the College Council 

Review level by midnight on Thursday after the proposal is discussed 

• Deadline for proposal submissions – two weeks prior to council meeting 

• https://www.missouristate.edu/FacultySenate/Faculty-Senate-Calendar.htm 
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